

fluid-work IRC Logs-2012-06-05

[07:46:01 CDT(-0500)] <Justin_o> Bosmon: can't remember if i mentioned this to you yesterday or not, but i'll mention it anyways just in case.

[07:46:24 CDT(-0500)] <Justin_o> Bosmon: it looks like <http://www.jslint.com/> was updated. At least it looks different. Not sure if there is anything there that we'll want to update our fork with.

[07:47:41 CDT(-0500)] <Justin_o> Bosmon: he's added an option for "stupidity" i wonder what that does 🙄

[09:18:19 CDT(-0500)] <clown> hey Justin_o

[09:19:31 CDT(-0500)] <clown> I've been talking with scott gonzalez and davidb over in the FF #accessibility channel about the tabbed panel/orca issues.

[09:20:15 CDT(-0500)] <clown> Do you have some time to load up the jQuery demo and inspect it using accerciser?

[09:20:20 CDT(-0500)] <clown> this one: <http://view.jqueryui.com/master/demos/accordion/default.html>

[09:21:19 CDT(-0500)] <Justin_o> clown: not this second, but possibly later today

[09:22:17 CDT(-0500)] <alexn1> michelled, cindyl, anastasiac: I might go to 100 McCaul around 10:50 today. If I do not show up for the standup - I'm currently working on OER ticket #550 related to improving focus styling on OER website.

[09:23:02 CDT(-0500)] <clown> Justin_o: oh, I didn't mean right away. I'd be happy to look over your shoulder if you want later today.

[09:23:25 CDT(-0500)] <alexn1> forgot to mention that I should be away for 30 min or so

[09:23:26 CDT(-0500)] <Justin_o> clown: sure that sounds good

[09:24:31 CDT(-0500)] <clown> also, if I find a moment, I'll ping joanie about this and see if she has insights.

[09:34:06 CDT(-0500)] <Justin_o> clown: thanks a lot

[10:03:29 CDT(-0500)] <michelled> anastasiac, alexn1: when you are done with the tasks you are currently busy with, feel free to pick up another one from this page: <http://wiki.fluidproject.org/display/fluid/OER+Commons+Accessibility+Testing+Results>

[10:03:40 CDT(-0500)] <michelled> please put your name beside it when you start to work on it

[10:03:45 CDT(-0500)] <anastasiac> will do, michelled

[10:04:01 CDT(-0500)] <michelled> cool - I think we should attack them in the order they are currently in

[10:04:12 CDT(-0500)] <anastasiac> ok, good to know

[10:30:05 CDT(-0500)] * logiclord slaps logiclord around a bit with a large trout

[10:49:05 CDT(-0500)] <michelled> that seem illogical to me

[10:52:20 CDT(-0500)] <alexn1> michelled: it is a recursion

[15:16:07 CDT(-0500)] <Bosmon> travis_84!!

[15:16:09 CDT(-0500)] <Bosmon> You appear 🙄

[15:17:41 CDT(-0500)] <travis_84> Sorry

[15:18:09 CDT(-0500)] <travis_84> a bit of health issues this last week

[15:18:09 CDT(-0500)] <Bosmon> They told me you would return 🙄

[15:18:15 CDT(-0500)] <Bosmon> Very sorry to hear that

[15:18:38 CDT(-0500)] <travis_84> I got the email about Google Blocky though

[15:20:02 CDT(-0500)] <travis_84> 'they'? voices in the head again?

[15:21:15 CDT(-0500)] <travis_84> did you guys get the site figured out?

[15:22:02 CDT(-0500)] <Bosmon> Well, partially 🙄

[15:22:13 CDT(-0500)] <Bosmon> Anyway, good to see you back

[15:22:19 CDT(-0500)] <Bosmon> Hope you aren't feeling too bad

[15:23:53 CDT(-0500)] <travis_84> No I am good now

[15:24:25 CDT(-0500)] <travis_84> and I should have UI wireframes for my idea for CSS editing

[15:24:38 CDT(-0500)] <travis_84> at the end of the day

[15:25:53 CDT(-0500)] <anastasiac> cindyli, alexn1: are you able to preview ores using the authoring tool?

[15:26:38 CDT(-0500)] <anastasiac> cindyli1: ^

[15:28:21 CDT(-0500)] <travis_84> Bosmon: on a side note, if had a scan of my initial drawings for this project they would look exactly like Blocky it's crazy

[15:28:39 CDT(-0500)] <anastasiac> s/ores/oers

[15:30:11 CDT(-0500)] <cindyli1> no, anastasiac, get this error: get_draft() takes exactly 2 arguments (1 given)

[15:30:22 CDT(-0500)] <cindyli1> from this preview link: <http://172.16.2.74:8000/authoring/1/preview>

[15:30:34 CDT(-0500)] <anastasiac> ok, thanks for the double-check cindyli1, at least I know it's not something I die

[15:30:35 CDT(-0500)] <anastasiac> did

[15:30:57 CDT(-0500)] <cindyli1> yah, not only u, but u can preview by using <http://172.16.2.74:8000/authoring/1-united-nations/view>

[15:31:27 CDT(-0500)] <cindyli1> view, rather than preview in this case, anastasiac

[15:32:09 CDT(-0500)] <anastasiac> yeah, I actually want to test the preview

[15:39:41 CDT(-0500)] <Bosmon> travis_84 - that's cool/interesting on both counts : P

[15:39:55 CDT(-0500)] <Bosmon> Yes, I thought colin's observations on SVG were interesting

[15:40:04 CDT(-0500)] <Bosmon> I was just pondering over it some more in the shower just now...

[15:41:15 CDT(-0500)] <Bosmon> You hear so little about attention being given to SVG these days that it scarcely seems credible

[15:41:22 CDT(-0500)] <Bosmon> Yet it does have a number of advantages coming out of the gate

[15:41:37 CDT(-0500)] <Bosmon> I found myself speculating about something completely heretical, like an SVG renderer written in WebGL : P

[15:42:01 CDT(-0500)] <Bosmon> I guess it will be interesting to investigate what concrete accessibility advantages you really do get, from an SVG UI

[15:45:39 CDT(-0500)] <travis_84> I have never dealt with SVG so I guess we will have to compare

[19:24:15 CDT(-0500)] <thealphanerd> Bosmon: I've been working with svg